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TO: The Education Program Supervisors
The Public Schools District Supervisors
The Elementary and Secondary School Heads
The Elementary and Secondary School Teachers
This Division

FROM: MA LIZA R’
Schoalg Divisi

ABILON EdD, CESO V
1 Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Utilization of DepEd Commons

DATE: April 16, 2020

As most parts of the country remain under community quarantine due to COVID - 19
outbreak, the Department of Education has launched “DepEd Commons™. This is an online
platform for public and private school teachers and leamers to support distance learning
modalities. There are activities that leamners can work on while at hm for continuity of their
learning.

It has been noted, however, that only a few of the learners have taken advantage of the
use of the said learning platform. Taking into account the positive gains this platform will give
to learners and teachers; this office highly encourages those with access to stable internet
connection to utilize the “DepEd Commons™.

The school heads are encouraged to continue the gathening of feedbacks from teachers
and leamers on their utilization of the DepEd Commons and to submit photos on its utilization
as well as the leamers and teachers’ comments/insights regarding their learning experiences
for consolidation and online submission by the PSDSs to the CID office.

The Education Program Supervisors are to gather the feedback of their specific learning
area for reference purposes in trainings and in the provision of technical assistance to teachers.

For information and guidance.
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